Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 9:19 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 25/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Re-send

From: Annie Koh
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 11:15 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Chee Set Chaw

<setchaw.chee@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 25/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact olv DOA Remarks
POH LEE
REPAIR & 3JO0 KOON
David MT/1185514- SERVICING OF ROAD SINGAPORE | Florence /
1 Phua 002 PA8539R VEHICLES 628967 6862 9691 PA8705C 22/8/2022
3 ANG MO KIO
STREET 62 #07-26
LINK@AMK Workshop
Fiona MT/1183833- HOME SINGAPORE Bryan : Gen
2 Shen 002 SLK4761K ADDRESS 569139 / 91772142 | SKR3707A 10/08/2022 | Capital

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Warmest Regards




Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 64307899

WWW.income.com.sg

(rincome

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



